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 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS


Date:		November 10, 2015	

To:		All Bidders 

[bookmark: Text4]From:		Robert Thompson/Michelle Thompson, Buyers
AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau

RE:	Addendum, including Questions and Answers for Request for Proposal Number 5153Z1 
		to be opened December 18, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time
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	Byron L. Diamond
Director
Acting Director


Pete Ricketts, Governor


	
Materiel Division  Marilyn Bottrell, Administrator
Administrative Services    1526 K Street, Suite 130  Lincoln, Nebraska 68508    Phone: 402-471-6500   Fax: 402-471-2089



1. Appendix A - K-12 REVISED is hereby removed in its entirety and replaced with Appendix A - K-12 REVISION TWO, attached hereto.

2. Appendix C – UNL Extension is hereby removed in its entirety and replaced with Appendix C – UNL Extension REVISED, attached hereto.


Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
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	Question Number
	RFP
Section
Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1. 
	
	
	page 2 of the RFP 5153Z1, it has a form that states bidder must complete.
Is this form to be sent in right away, or when submitting overall proposal by Dec 18th. 
If right away – who do we send it to?
	The Request for Proposal for Contractual Services Form must be submitted with the overall proposal by the opening date and time listed in the Schedule of Events.

N/A

	2. 
	III. Terms and Conditions
DD. Penalty

IV. 
Project 1
F. Scope of Work
G. Technical Requirements

Project 2
F. Scope of Work
G. Technical Requirements
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Pages 33-34; 







Pages 41-42;
	Can any portion of the Layer 2 circuits be provisioned over wireless backhaul?
	
The RFP does not stipulate a particular transport technology other than requiring an Ethernet handover to the customer and to the aggregation location. All provisioned circuits must meet or exceed the RFP’s technical requirements. If a bidder is considering wireless technologies, the wireless technologies must meet or exceed the performance measures stipulated in the RFP.  


	3. 
	
	
	Just to confirm, does this intent form that I have submitted today also serve as our official intent to bid or is there another form that needs to be submitted?  One of the ESU’s reached out indicating the state asked about an intent to bid.
	No.  The intent form submitted was the Form B Notification of Intent to Attend Pre-Proposal Conference.  The RFP does not provide, nor require an Intent to Bid Form.




	4.
	
	
	
Charter has K-12 customers who are expiring in 2016 who are not listed in this RFP.  Do those customers plan to go month to month or should they be included as part of the 2016 RFP?  We are happy to provide sites names, if needed. 
	
One K-12 service location was inadvertently omitted from RFP 5153. Lexington Public Schools, 300 S. Washington, Lexington, NE will be added as Appendix C, Circuit #226. See Revised Appendix C. NOTE: Hastings Public Schools and Educational Service Unit 9 in Hastings will not be bid through RFP 5153.


	5.
	
	
	Charter is showing the location for HPAL office in Sidney at 3257 Road 109 ; the RFP has the following 
Are there (2) HPAL locations in Sidney…. Is (1) the extension office that we currently serve?
	HPAL
	920 Jackson Street
	 
	 
	Sidney


We are showing the address of 3257 Road 109, can you please confirm?
	The HPAL (Appendix C, circuit #55) has two locations depending on how the circuit would enter the property. The circuit can be bid to either of the two corrected addresses: “3257 Road 109, Sidney, NE 69162” or ”10756 Road 32N, Sidney, NE 69162”. See Revised Appendix C.


	6.
	
	
	Circuit #84 showing 4502 Ave I  with option of going to College Park or 4502 Ave I Scottsbluff.  Is there an office in 4502 Ave that the circuit is going to separate from the aggregation point?

	
The Scottsbluff County Extension office (Appendix ‘C, circuit #84) is located within the PHREC building and can be deleted from Appendix C. See revised Appendix C.


	7.
	
	
	Circuit #116   Kearney High School looks to be current address………should this go to the new school address on 11th St in Kearney?
	
The Kearney High School service address (Appendix ‘A’, circuit #116) will be changed FROM 3610 6th Avenue TO 2702 W. 11th Street in Kearney. See Appendix A revision two.


	8.
	
	
	Circuit #146  Bayard Schools …………please explain bandwidth needs?
	
Bayard Public Schools, Appendix A, Circuit #146, is requesting pricing options for the indicated bandwidths and the ability to upgrade to any of the bandwidth options annually at E-rate application time to any of the capacities indicated during the term of the contract.


	9.
	
	
	Circuit #113  Gibbon Schools………address correct for the school location needing service?
	
The address for Gibbon High School (Appendix A, Circuit #113) will be changed FROM 1019 Second Street, Gibbon, NE TO 1030 Court Street, Gibbon, NE. See Appendix A revision two. 





[bookmark: a8][bookmark: a9]This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal. 
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